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Ruth Nettles 

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 04,2007 1 :38 PM 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Chiarelli, Joe M [LEG]; Nelson, Douglas [GA]; Atkinson, Bill R [GA]; Tyler, John; Edenfield, Kip; 
greg.follensbee@att.com; Adam Teitzman 

Subject: Dkt. 070249-TP - Joint Motion to Approve Amendment 

Attachments: Joint Motion to Approve Amdmt 12 04 2007.pdf 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P. A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551 

marsha@reuphlaw.com 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 070249-TP 
In re: Petition of Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS 
for arbitration of rates, terms and conditions of interconnection with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 
AT&T Southeast 

(850) 681 -6788 

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS 
and 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 6 

A brief but complete description of each attached document. 
Joint Motion to Approve Amendment 
and 
Amendment to Sprint-AT&T interconnection agreement 

Marsha Rule 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
marsha@reu p hlaw .com 
850.681.6788 phone 
850.681.651 5 fax 

12/4/2007 



BEFORE THE FLOKlDA PUBLIC SERVlCE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition of‘ Sprint Communications Company ) 
Limited Partnership and Sprint Spectrum Limited 1 
Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS for arbitration of ra:cs, 
terms and conditions of interconnection with ) 
BellSouth Telecommunications, lnc. d/b/a hT&T 1 Filed: December 4,2007 
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast 1 

) Docket NO. 070249-TP 

JOINT MOTION TO APPROVE AMEYDMENT 

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership and Sprint Spectrum 

Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS (‘‘Sprint”) and BellSouth Telecommunications, 

Inc., d/b/a hT&T Florida (“AT&T”) (collectively, “Joint Movants” or “Parties”) 

respectfully inow pursuant to 47 U.S.C. Scction 252(c) that thc Florida Public Scrvicc 

Commission (“Commission”) approve the Amendment to the Parties’ existing 

Interconnection Agrccmcnt attached hcrcto as Exhibit “A” (“Amendmcnt”). Commission 

approval of the Amendment will resolve all issues in the above-styled docket. In support 

or their Motion, the Joint Movants rcspcctfully show as follows: 

I .  hi its Order PSC-07-0834-PCO-TP, issued on October 16, 2007, the 

Commission granted Sprint’s request for leave to file an amended arbitration Petition. 

AT&T filed its Rcsponsc and Motion to dismiss Sprint’s amended Petition on November 

13, 2007, and subsequently, on November 20, 2007, the Commission issued its Ordcr 

PSC-07-0932-PCO-TP approving Sprint’s Motion for extension of time for filing its 

Response to AT&T Florida‘s Motion to dismiss until December 4, 2007. 

2. Joint Movants have executed an Amendment to the Parties’ existing 

Interconnection Agreement that provides the relief requested by Sprint in its amendcd 

Pctjtion, i.c., to cxtcnd thc term of the Partics’ existing Intcrconnection Agreement for il 



pcriod of thrcc (3) ycars from thc datc of Sprint’s March 20, 2007 rcqucst for such 

extension. SCC Exhibit LLA”, attachcd hcreto. 

3. The Joint Movants respectfully request that the Commission approve the 

attached Amendn~ent, Upoii Commission approval of the three-year term extension 

Amendment, the issues in the above-styled arbitration proceeding will be resolved. 

WHEREFORE, the Joint Movants respectfully request that the Commission 

approve the attached Amendment to the Parties’ existing Spniit-AT&T interconnection 

agreement in accordancc with 47 U.S.C. Scction 252(e), and conclude the matter. 

Respectfully submitted this 41h day of December, 2007. 

/s/ Marsha E. Rule 

Marsha E. Rule 
Rutledge, Ecenia, I h ” l l &  Hoffinan 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 
(850) 681-6788 
Fax: (850) 68 1-65 15 
marsldiieuphl aw .coin 

Douglas C. Nelson 
William R. Atkinson 
Sprint Nextel 
233 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30339-3166 
(404) 649-0003 
Fax: (404) 649-0009 
dounlas,c.nelson(32sprint.coin 

Joseph M. Chiarelli 
Sprint Ncxtel 
6450 Sprint Parkway 

Overland Park, KS 6625 1 
Mailstop: KSOPHN02 14-2A671 

(9 13) 3 15-9223 

Attomeys for Sprint 
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/s/John ir: Tyler 

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
John T. Tyler 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Strect, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 577-5555 

Attomcys for AT&T 
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WHEREAS, Sprint and ATST agree to amend the Agreemen1 as so1 hrlh Rer& 

1 The Parties ague to de!& SoctiOn 2, General Terms aiul CwuwOns - Part A h ~LS enuq and repkce il 
wilhlhefollowslg: 

2. Termofthe- et11 

2.1 This Ageement is axlcnded &ea years from March 20, 2007 and shall expire as of 
Mardl 19.2010 Upan mutual a g w “ I  of lhe Parties, lhe ium ol ths Agrcemmm 
may be extenad 11, as of lk expiration of mi?, Agrement, a Subsequm A g r e e “  
(as d&ed n Section 3.1 M O W )  has nOt Baen eXCCUfed by the P a m .  (his 
Agreement shall continue on a monIh4o.mmh basis. 



2.2 During Lhc Lerm of March 20, 2007 Lo March 19, 2010. Lhis Agreement may be 
tcrminated only via Sprint's request unless terminated pursuanl to a dcbult provision 
wihin this A g r e m " ,  

2. 
limitation, tho provisions set forth in Section 18.3 and 18.4 of the General Terms and Conditions -Part A. 

All 0th~ promions oi this Agreement, as amended, sttall remain in full force and effcct including. without 

3. 
approval subjectct to s&n 252Iu) of the federal Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

E i i h r  or bo1h of the Pitrtics arc authorized ta submit this Amendment 10 the appropriale Comrnissin for 

4. 
upon the date of the last signature of both Parties. 

This Amndmcnl shall be fild with and is subject to appiwal by Ihc Cornmission and shaU be cffmxti 

[Signalues continuad an wxl payc] 

Sprinl Cumm~mtcdms Curnilany Limited PaflnershiplSpnnt Canmutricntions Company L.P /Sprint SperYum I P. and BellSouth 
Tclxainntwti"mons. I K  rVbh ATRiT Alahnma. ATllT Florida. A N T  Gcwgia, ATPlT lwisinna, ATCtT Mksisuppc, A I & T  Nmh 
Carolina, AT&T Sollth Carolina and A I& 1 1 t!rincwx - 3 Year t xrcnsion hcndtllc!rlt 
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Signature Page 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agemcnt the day and year wrtUen k i o w .  

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
dhla AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida, 
AT&T Georgia, AT&T Louisiana, 
AT&T Mississippi, AT&T North Carolina, 
AT&T South M o k a  and AT&T Tennessee 

Name: Kriiten E. Shore -- .I _I- -- 
[Prinr ci Typo) 

Sprint Communicittions Company 
Limited Partnership 

Sprint Communications Company L.P. 

Sprint Spectrum L.P, 

Sprint Conlmunkaiiuns Company Limited P&nerr;hiplSprint Commonkatioris Company L.P./Spint Spectrum L.P. and 
kIISMh 'Idecommunicatioiis, 'nc, dlbia AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida, AT& r Georgia, AT&T Louisiana, AT&T 
Mississippi, AiRtT North Carolina. RT&T Soulh Carolina, and ATCCTTenmssee - 3 Year Extensioii Amendment 
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